
  
   
 BURKE, LLC 
 9575 West Higgins Road • Rosemont, Illinois 60018-4920  • TEL (847) 823-0500 • FAX (847) 823-0520 
 
 
 
March 20, 2019 
 
Village of Orland Park 
15655 S. Ravinia Avenue 
Orland Park, Illinois 60462 
 
Attention: Mr. John Ingram 
 
Subject: Change Order #1 

Fairway Stage 3 Drainage & Watermain Improvements 
Village of Orland Park - Requisition No. 19-000615 
(Burke, LLC Project No. 01-150-133) 

 
Dear Mr. Ingram: 
 
As requested, Burke, LLC proposes to install CLASS D PATCHES, TYPE IV, 5-INCH in lieu of the original 
contract item of CLASS D PATCHES, TYPE IV, 2-INCH.  If approved, this change will provide for a 
permanent trench patch that won’t need to be replaced when the streets are later resurfaced.  The 
current contract price for the 2-inch depth patch is $25/SY * 4,400 SY = $110,000.  The price provided 
by Bolder Contractors to install the patch at a 5-inch depth is $49/SY * 4,400 SY = $215,600. 
 
Our Lump Sum proposal to complete this work is as follows: $215,600 - $110,000 (credit) = $105,600 + 
8% CM Fee = $114,048.   
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Orion Galey, PE 
Principal 
 
 
Owner’s Acceptance By:                 Date:                       . 
      
 
cc:  James Amelio – Burke, LLC 
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